
VIA EMAIL 
 
September 15, 2025 
 
Ritchie Murray 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4 
 

Dear Ritchie Murray: 

Re: Hydro Ottawa Limited 
 2026-2030 Custom IR Application  

Consumers Council of Canada (CCC) Technical Conference Time Estimate 
OEB File No. EB-2024-0115 

 
CCC provides its time estimates by witness panel in the table below. We may need to move 
our time between witness panels as some of our planned questions are on subjects that 
appear to be covered by more than one witness panel. However, we expect that we can 
remain within the overall time requested.  
 

Witness Panel  Time Estimate 
Panel 1  45 minutes 
Panel 2  45 minutes  
Panel 3 30 minutes 

 

 
 
Yours truly,  

 

 

Lawrie Gluck 
Consultant for the Consumers Council of Canada 
 
cc: All parties in EB-2024-0115 


